Brown, Trevor A

Hersch, William
Friday, October 5, 2018 9:41 AM
Brown, Trevor A

From: Kelsey Smith [Megatel Homes Inc] <kelsey.smith egate!homes.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2018 7:11 PM
To: Hersch, William <william.hersch@dallascityhall.com>; Brown, Trevor A <trevor.brown@dallascityhall.com>

Cc: Kristan Kapper [Megatel Homes Inc] <Kristan.Kapper@megatelhomes.com>

Subject: Re: City of Dallas: Megatel Ho
Hi Trevor c n ‘ (
7\
4 :
Followin as recelVed and we are go it

Thank you,

Kelsey Smith
Megatel Homes
214-738-8624

On Sep 4, 2018, at 10:01 AM, Kelsey Smith [Megatel Homes Inc] <kelsey.smith@megatelhomes.com> wrote:

City of Dallas: Megatel Homes
Acme: all modular brick
All with Buff Mortar

-Bostonian - approved
-Flashed Burnt Pumpkin - approved
-Blends:
e Red Handcraft - approved
e QOlde World - get picture
e Last row - approved: Palisade, Big Bend, Cremello
e 3rd row down - approved: Thistle, Copper Sunset, Mimosa
e Blend Random — approved: Cactus Flower, Pecos Desert, Mimosa
-Windsor Park - approved
-Choctaw - approved
-Russet - approved

Previously Approved:

Ebony — g ly sh & ,&/@m{/
-Village 7

-Texas

-Doeskin

-Garnet, Amaretto, and Crimson: must be blended



Stone:

-Oklahoma Blend {(and similar)
-Gray Granbury

-Cave Rock

Front Door:

-Mission Ligll%i\/lission_Dark .

Windows: . ‘; e
-White, Brown or Black in .r B A

Garage doof: , o~
-Smart side - Color Dark Brown

Will be a mixture of brick colors throughout the street.

Kelsey Simi by id "
Design Coordi ‘ ' a

Megatel Homes, Inc.
1800 Valley View Lane, Suite 400 | Farmers Branch, TX 75234
d 214.738.8624

Kelsey.Smith @ MegatelHomes.com

meaatelhomeas.com

<image00t.ong>
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From: Hersch, William <william.hersch@dallascityhall.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2018 9:24 AM

To: Kelsey Smith [Megatel Homes Inc] <kelsey.smith@megatelhomes.com>; Brown, Trevor A
<trevor.brown@dallascityhall.com>

Cc: Kristan Kapper [Megatel Homes Inc] <Kristan.Kapper@megatelhomes.com>

Subject: RE: City of Dallas: Megatel Homes

| haven’t seen anything yet, Kelsey. Could you resend?

From: Kelsey Smith [Megatel Homes Inc] <kelsey.smith@megatelhomes.com>
Sent: Monday, September 03, 2018 3:18 PM

To: Brown, Trevor A <trevor.brown@dallascityhall.com>; Hersch, William
<william.hersch@dallascityhall.com>

Cc: Kristan Kapper [Megatel Homes Inc] <Kristan.Kapper@megatelhomes.com>
Subject: RE: City of Dallas: Megatel Homes




